DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Department of Education
MIMAROPA Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

RECORDS SECTION, SDO MARINDUQUE

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Select Elementary School Heads
All Others Concerned
[

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD /
OIC - Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: VIRTUAL RECOGNITION AND AWARRIpG OF WINNERS IN THE
DIVISION FESTIVAL OF TALENTS - DOKYUWENTO CATEGORY

DATE: February 24, 2026

1. Relative to the conduct of the Division Festival of Talents held on February 18,
2026 at Don Luis Hidalgo Memorial School and Marinduque National High School,
Boac, Marinduque, this Schools Division Office, through the Curriculum
Implementation Division (CID), shall conduct a Virtual Recognition and Awarding of
Winners on DFOT- Dokyuwento Category on February 25, 2026 at 9:00AM, via MS
Teams link https:/ /tinyurl.com /DokvuAwarding .

2 This activity primarily intends to:
a. recognize the Top 5 winners in the DFOT - Dokyuwento category; and
b. provide feedback and reminders on the participation to Regional Festival of
Talents.

3. Participants to this activity are all contestants and coaches who participated
in the above mentioned category.

4, Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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